FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Laboratory Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

June 08, 2007

Repistration Numnber: 317676
Dijkstra Advies Research & EMC Consultancy B.V.
Vijzelmolenlaan 7
Woerden, 3447 GX

‘Wetherlands

Adttenftion: Denms Viugt

Re: Measurement facility located at Woerden
10 meter site
Datc of Renewal: June 03, 2007

Dear Sir or Madam:

Your request for renewal of the registration of the subject measurement facility has been received. The information
submitted has been placed in your file and the registration has been renewed. The name of your organization will
remain on the list of facilities whose measurement data will be accepted in conjunction with applications for
Certification under Parts 15 or 18 of the Commission’s Rules. Please note that the file must be updated for any
changes made to the facility and the registration must be renewed at least every three years.

Measurement facilities that have indicated that they are available to the public to perform measurement services on a
fee basis may be found on the FCC website www.fcc.pov under E-Filing, OET Equipment Authorization Electronic
Filing, Test Firms.

Industry Analyst



